Vivien Nguyen

Sylva, NC 28779 vvn1782_856@indeedemail.com (828) 788-1231

Motivated nurse with excellent bedside manner and a positive attitude seeking a full or part time position at local hospital in Menomonie or the surrounding area where I can contribute both my strong nursing education and fifteen years of professional healthcare experience in pharmacies serving hospitals, clinics, and individual clients.

Willing to relocate to: Eau Claire, WI - -

Authorized to work in the US for any employer

Work Experience

Registered Nurse

Harris Regional Hospital - Sylva, NC June 2020 to Present

- Assessed patient needs, planned, and treated minor illness and injuries, and provided therapy
- Developed treatment plans for acute and chronic health problems such as infections, high blood pressure, traumatic brain injury, and diabetes
- Learned the function and operation of the following tools: cardiac monitors, catheters, suction equipment, glucometers, stethoscopes, thermometers, hot and cold packs
- Treated patients with acute conditions: heart attacks, respiratory distress, shock, observed advanced and invasive diagnostic and therapeutic procedures

STUDENT CLINICAL EXPERIENCE

Angel Medical Center - Franklin, NC January 2020 to May 2020

Mission Hospital - Asheville, NC August 2019 to December 2019

Harris Regional Hospital - Sylva, NC May 2019 to August 2019

Team Leader During Clinical Rotation at Harris

Skyland Care Center & Blue Ridge on the Mountain - Sylva, NC August 2018 to May 2019

Sylva, NC August 2018-May 2019

- · Assessed patient needs, planned, and treated minor illness and injuries, and provided therapy
- Developed treatment plans for acute and chronic health problems such as infections, high blood pressure, traumatic brain injury, and diabetes
- Learned the function and operation of the following tools: cardiac monitors, catheters, suction equipment, glucometers, stethoscopes, thermometers, hot and cold packs

- Treated patients with acute conditions: heart attacks, respiratory distress, shock, observed advanced and invasive diagnostic and therapeutic procedures
- Performed basic duties such as feeding and bathing, recording vital signs, measuring food & liquid intake, and detecting symptoms such as bruises, wounds, and blood in urine
- Team leader during clinical rotation at Harris/Mission hospital such as assigned clients to students, followed up with students regarding client care, tasks and procedures
- FCCE (Focus Client Care Experience) March- May 2020.

Education

B.S.N.

Western Carolina University - Cullowhee, NC Present

A.A.S. in Nursing

Southwestern Community College - Sylva, NC May 2020

M.B.A in Healthcare Management

Jones International University
June 2010

B.S. in Management Science

University of California - San Diego, CA June 2004

A.A. in Biochemistry

Mesa College - San Diego, CA June 2001

Nursing Licenses

RN

Expires: August 2021

State: NC

Skills

- Medication Administration
- Hospital Experience
- Nursing
- Vital Signs
- EMR Systems
- Experience Administering Injections
- Epic

• Cerner

Certifications and Licenses

BLS Certification

ACLS Certification